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Re: FW: 131119 2BE-NTI0507 Status of File

Mike MacMorran <mikemacmorran@gmail.com> Fri, Nov 22, 2013 at 12:57 PM
To: Megan <megan.porter@nunawutwaterboard.org>

Hi Megan,

Thanks for contacting me - at the moment, I'm currently working on compliance (and non-compliance) for 5

NWB licenses for two different companies - Strongbow Exploration and North Arrow Minerals. I'm starting by
getting annual reports and fees up to date, as well as fixing any past reporting errors (including what you've listed
abowe).

If you have any questions on this, please don't hesitate to contact me

Take care,

Mike

On Thu, Nov 21, 2013 at 12:07 PM, Megan <megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org> wrote:

From: Megan [mailto:megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 2:43 PM

To: 'mikemacmorran@gmaill.com’

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org); Cory Zyla (cory.zyla@nunavutwaterboard.org)
Subject: 131119 2BE-NTI0507 Status of File

Good Day Mike,

| have reviewed the file. We received the application for cancellation on September 5, 2013 and the file is
incomplete administratively. An email was sent out on September 30, 2013 for the required information, but
nothing was sent in.

In order for the file to go out for the 30 day review and comment period and move forward we need the following
information:

» 2007 Annual Report;

= Revised 2005 Annual Report that accounts for the eight (8) days of domestic water use that
was omitted from the submitted report under Licence No. 2BE-NTI0305;

= As specified in the AANDC Planned Inspection Report (June 6, 2013), provide the exact
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coordinates (Lat/Long [hddd®mm’ss.s”], in NAD 83) for the following:

o All camp locations that were used at any time during the project (whether by your
company or previous licensees under the same project);

o Air strip/landing locations;

o All drilling locations for the project (whether by your company or previous licensees
under the same project); and

o All fuel caches that existed in the course of the project, including an inventory of all
petroleum products and chemical products that were stored on site.

= A copy of the Final Plan or closure report, with photographs, documenting the steps taken to
implement the Abandonment and Restoration Plan.

Once our office received the required information is received and completed it will go out for our normal 30 day
review and comment period.

Thanks

signature-megan
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